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Sandra Elgin
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From: Anthony F{ush_

aent: 24 February 2011 1519
To; csmith@hg-group.co.uk; 'Nolan, Brandon’
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Cc: 'Nigel Robson’; Sue Bruce {Chief Executive)

Subject: RE: Trams - Revised draft tie Mediation Statement - Privileged and confidential

That's as t understood it and how | thought we had drafted it since our Saturday conference

From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk]

Sent: 24 February 2011 15:08

To: Anthony Rush; 'Nolan, Brandon'

Cc: Nigel Robson; Sue Bruce (Chief Executive)

Subject: Re: Trams - Revised draft tie Mediation Statement - Privileged and confidential

g""'"”te 1 clear.
‘sequential preference is phoenix with separation only there with attrition as fall back. The mediation spirit is to
make phoenix work though we will revert if we need to , to the other two options, Therefore my advice 18 not to
give equal bilhing or weight to separation or attrition albeit they are still open to us

Regards

Colin

}WWWHWWW CRrRrh

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM
Hg Consulting

Chartered Surveyors

20 Lynedoch Crescent

(rlasgow
G3 6EQ
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Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
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Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device
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¥rom: "Anthony Rush [
Date: Thu, 24 Feb 2011 14:56:12 -0000

To: 'Nolan, Brandon'<Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com->

Ce: Nigel Robson N Colin Smith<esmith@hg-group.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Trams - Revised draft tie Mediation Statement - Privileged and confidential

| am completely confused now. | thought Sue was clear that we have to aim for Airport to St Andrew Sgquare, Giving
Separation any oxygen gives a strong signal in my mind that Airport to St Andrew Sguare is only a starting point which
we will back-off from.

Tony

From: Nolan, Brandon [ mailto: Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com]
Sent: 24 February 2011 14:28
To: Alastair Maclean
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Cc: steven.pell@tie.itd.uk; csmith@hg-group.co.uk; Richard Jeffrey; Nigel Robson; Anthony Rush; Dave Anderson
Subject: RE: Trams - Revised draft tie Mediation Statement - Privileged and confidential

Alastair

¥ Wk 1 ] (B

Thanks. | suggest that Project Separation should be referred to at the end of section 13. | do not think that we should
produce a paper on this topic although we will need to have it finalised before the mediation in the event that Phoenix is

unsuccessful.

E

Can | check that you are happy with the reference to CEC in 14.2 and can the square brackets around the date come
out”

Brandon

T T e s T T Il T e T T T T T alar 1 ma's @i sssssmeismman o e 6 sesnamm i mnm mem s Goemm im - - - N — N —— — Y N — 0 — | Se— g e S | _S—— N S S— ) T ], [ — —— A | — e N — — ||_-|_|H__—q_!_|_|_|_H_lpl._.._l..,l,._p_____p__-,l_l__p_p.._L_q_lm-_l__—,q_-,q_q_-__—.ma|n_l_—___p-p__|,1_l__l-_ A n N wmmy L. mE

From: Alastair Maclean [mailto:Alastair.Maclean@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 February 2011 14:15

To: Nolan, Brandon
Cc: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk; csmith@hg-group.co.uk; Richard Jeffrey; Nigel Robson; Anthony Rush; Dave Anderson

Subject: RE; Trams - Revised draft tie Mediation Statement - Privileged and confidential

k'l o™l -
e T Ty e

Brandon

Many thanks for this which reads weli.

T
gnppanp Lapgangs pen lhlimacyy [

The only material point | have is that we refer to Phoenix and Separation in section 1 as possible outcomes of the
mediation but in the mediation aims in section 14 we only refer to Phoenix,

2
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Whilst it is sounading like the preferred option is Phoenix, | would like to keep alive the possibility of separation so it would i
seem sensible to refer to that in clause 14.

Vic mentioned that a paper was being put together by tie on what needed to be done for separation. Can that be
produced ana referred to in the same vein as the Phoenix statement?

A
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From: Houston, Anne [mailte:Anne.Houston@mcgrigors.com] On Behalf Of Nolan, Brandon

Sent: 24 February 2011 13:20

To: Alastair Maclean; Nolan, Brandon {1
Cc: steven.pell@tie.ltd.uk; csmith@hg-group.co.uk; Richard Jeffrey; Nigel Robson; Anthony Rush; Dave Anderson |
Subject: RE: Trams - Revised draft tie Mediation Statement - Privileged and confidential

Alastair

Thank you for your comments.

| atitach herewith an updated version of the draft Mediation Statement together with a Deltaview so that you can see the
changes.

Qur main efforts at the moment are in relation to the Exhibits and this invoives fine tuning in particular section 6
(Cessation) and section 9 (Infraco Default) to ensure consistency.

| understand that you will be at tie's offices at 3.15pm and if you have any gueries or observations | can address those
either prior {o your meeling or by way of a call at 3.15pm.

Kind regards.

Brandon
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From: Debbie Harkness [mailto:Debbie.Harkness@edinburgh.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Alastair Maclean
Sent: 23 February 2011 16:53

To: Nolan, Brandon

Cc: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk; csmith@hg-group.co.uk; Richard Jeffrey; Nigel Robson; Anthony Rush
Subject: Trams - Revised draft tie Mediation Statement - Priviteged and confidential

Importance: High

Brandon
Many thanks for the updated draft. My initial view is that this is much improved, for which thanks. E

| have discussed here internally with the team and | do appreciate that you are working hard on this against considerable
lime pressure.

My high level comments are as follows:

1. we obviously can't comment on much of the detailed aspects of the Statement as this clearly relates to the factual
detail and associated legal analysis;

{  Section 10 will be important in getting across our points about infraco's overall behaviour pattern and associated

perceived failures;

3. there appears still to be no substantive mention of the non legal arguments that were mentioned a few Saturdays ago

eq reputational issues for the consortium etc or the fact that there appears to be a breakdown in mutual trust and
contfidence between tie and the confractors which mediation needs to address and resclve. The latter came up In the

Scottish Parliament today and is a key issue that needs to be addressed - maybe this is going in section 10 or if not
possibly a couple of paragraphs could go in as new para 11;

4 . query if you would like to add a para on separation in a new section 13 after the para on Project Phoenix;

5 . para 8 is still long and technical and would benefit from a good portion being moved out to an appendix but that Is
more a presentational issue which | am happy tc leave o you; and

6. Sue may wish some warmer wording in the introduction and also in the mediation aim {o try and set the scene for a
nroductive mediation session - that is largely an issue of tone and | am sure that she will want to comment on that

directly .
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From: Houston, Anne [mailto:Anne.Houston@mcgrigors.com] On Behalf Of Nolan, Brandon
Sent: 23 February 2011 15:40

To: Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk; Anthony Rush; Nigel Robson; Nick Smith; Colin Smith

Cc: Richard Jeffrey

Subject: Revised draft tie Mediation Statement - Privileged and confidential

PEARARMAEN

Dear All

| attach a revised draft both in clean and red lined form. This remains a work-in-progress,
Sections 4 to 10 address the key issues that divide the Parties.

The detailed legal analysis underpinning sections 4, 5 and 7 is contained in tie Exhibits.

Section 8 deals with claims for time and expense. Itis lengthy but is of critical importance given the value of INTC 536
{cE40m).
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Section 9 will undergo development this evening alongside various tie Exhibits,

Section 10 will deal with Infraco Conduct. This was covered by RTN 9. | attach a synopsis of RTN 9 and some key
points set out in an e-mail from Steven Beli. | will consider what should be "highlighted" from RTN 9. A number of the

topics are inflammatory and a balance will need to be struck for the purposes of the mediation.

Nick - | would be grateful for "sign off” on section 13 which sets out the Mediation Aim.
Kind regards.

Srancon

Brandon Nolan
Partner
Construction

for McGrigors LLP

ooi -
Fax +44 GG

T B B R R R ety S B e B P T | mmw‘ig'ﬂ'ﬂ-w—_ T —

1 X
L Lheany Al mann gl ol Ayl o

(
DRIVEN BY BUSINESS, Powered iy ;;f*uyhf* WWW.megrigors.com

e " m  NEE R E T i T T T0 1o THITET T rae 1 rT T eIy e T e T T hifism iemsmie o 7w T e T s s m s Fmefimfmiminrmme ae Oowes®e O Teld rmg Fars e am " --lll---l—--|--|-lll--l|h-f|----l---l---l-----—--'--ll-ll'l'-'hl-'-'ﬂll-l',—--ll:-ln'--I_I'lll-i'H_ili'h'n'il'i_i'l'n-mmﬁ-ﬁnﬁlm‘lmﬂ'ﬂwwwﬁlﬂn e T h 1

uma

e R e e e e bt T et e e e e e

M L L e R K e ey o

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The informaticn in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the maessage from your computer. You may not copy or forward

the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: {1) changes made to this e-mail or 5
any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment.

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability parinership (registered in Scotland with registered number S0O300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange, 1
Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 9AQ) and is reguiated by both the Law Saciety of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

A list of members of McGrigors LLP is open to inspection at each of its offices. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP where we use the { < '
word "partner’ we mean a person who is a member of McGrigors LLP or an employee of eguivatent standing. j

McGrigors Belfast LLP s a limited liabitily partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLP 116 and registered office Arnoti :
House, 12-16 Bridge Street, Belfast BT 1 1LS) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern [refand. A list of members of McGrigors Belfast LLP is
open lo inspection at ils registered office. in any communicalion on behalf of McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "pariner’ we mean a

member of MoGrigors Belfast LLP,
VAT registration number: 820 4017 30 i

We use your personal information in accordance with our Privacy Notice {available on our website here: hitp:/iwww.mcgrigors.com/privacy_notica.himi)

For further information please visit: hito:/iwww.megrigoers.com
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual ar organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please naotify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.
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The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMall meassage and attachments for computer vireses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the
recipient.
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